
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 3/30/2011 4:15:51 PM

Redacted ; 'Simon,To:
Jason' (jason.simon@cpuc.ca.gov)
Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Simon, Sean 
A. (sean.simon@cpuc.ca.gov); Douglas, Paul (paul.douglas@cpuc.ca.gov); Kalafut, 
Jennifer (jennifer.kalafut@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: RE: Data Request - QF Advice Letter Workflow (renewables)

CONFIDENTIAL PROTECTED MATERIAL 
Submitted under D.06-06-066, Appendix 1, 
D.08-04-023, and General Order 66-C

Jason:

Please see PG&E's response below and in the attached document. Please feel free to call me with any 
additional questions.

Thanks,

David

973-1082

From: Simon, Jason [mailto:jason.simon@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 10:11 AM 
To: I Redacted I
Cc: Douglas, Paul; Simon, Sean A.; Kalafut, Jennifer; Allen, Meredith 
Subject: Data Request - QF Advice Letter Workflow (renewables)

David and Hugh,

I am working with Jennifer Kalafut and Sean Simon on QFs. We are trying to gauge what the workflow 
requirements are for renewable QFs that will be filed through the formal RPS Advice Letter process.

I understand Matt put some information together for Sean on February 4. Perhaps you can refer to the 
information that he compiled to fulfill this data request. I have attached the files for you to take a look at.
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We are looking specifically for an update on:

1) What renewable QFs will be filed through the formal RPS Advice Letter process?

Redacted

2) What is PG&E's expected timing for submitting each Advice Letter to the CPUC for review?

Redacted

3) What is the combined size, in MW and GWh/year, of all renewable contracts that will be filed through 
the formal RPS Advice Letter process?

Redacted

4) What renewable QFs will be filed under D.06-12-009, i.e. modifications to a QF contract for 
transactions less than 5 years?

Redacted

5) What service list(s) were Advice Letters 3794-E and 3770-E sent to when originally filed with the 
CPUC?

Redacted

Thanks all. Can you please fulfill the data request within one week. If you need more time just give me 
a call at the number below.

Kind Regards,

Jason Simon

Jason L. Simon, CFA 
Renewable Energy Policy Analyst 
California Public Utilities Commission 
505 Van Ness Avenue 
I.ourth Floor
Sian Francisco, CA 94102

(415) 703.5906
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